
From: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu [mailto:demeket@who.int]  
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 8:21 PM 
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; 'Mujeeb Rehman' 
<mujeebbugti5@gmail.com>; BUGTI, Mujeeb Ur Rehman <mbugti@who.int>; KHAN, Najeeb Ullah 
<najkhan@who.int> 
Subject: Re: absent complain of UCPO Zahid 
 

This is fine. Following SOPs is mandatory 

Thanks 

Temesgen 

 
Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone. 

 

 

-------- Original message -------- 

From: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>  

Date: 11/14/19 1:46 PM (GMT+05:00)  

To: "DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu" <demeket@who.int>  

Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>, "BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar" <bugtim@who.int>, 

'Mujeeb Rehman' <mujeebbugti5@gmail.com>, "BUGTI, Mujeeb Ur Rehman" 

<mbugti@who.int>, "KHAN, Najeeb Ullah" <najkhan@who.int>  

Subject: RE: absent complain of UCPO Zahid  

 

Dear Sir, 
  
With reference to below placed email regarding one day absenteeism of 
UCPO Mr.Zahid District barkhan reported by PEO Dr.Mujeeb. 
he stated that said UCPO was absent  on (13th Nov 2019)from field without 
any intimation and approval.  AC also endorsed PEO complain. 
  
as per SOP explanation on account of uniformed absenteeism will be 
issued to the concern staff to find out his stance that why he did this type 
of negligence. 
  
this email is being forwarded to you for your kinf information and  kind 
remarks (if any). 
  

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us 
know. 
  
Regards, 

mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk
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mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk
mailto:bugtim@who.int
mailto:mujeebbugti5@gmail.com
mailto:mbugti@who.int
mailto:najkhan@who.int


Sabeela Pasha 

Regional Coordinator - PTPP 

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
0340-8442588     
  
From: KHAN, Najeeb Ullah [mailto:najkhan@who.int]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 7:11 PM 
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; 'Mujeeb Rehman' 
<mujeebbugti5@gmail.com>; BUGTI, Mujeeb Ur Rehman <mbugti@who.int> 
Subject: Re: absent complain of UCPO Zahid 
  

Dear Sabeela,  

                         PEO  remarks are endorsed. 
Regards.  
Dr.Najeeb 
  

On 13 Nov 2019 16:54, Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> wrote: 

Dear Sir, 
  
with reference to subject mentioned PEO Dr.Mujeeb ur Rehman reported 
one day absenteeism of UCPO Mr.Zahid District barkhan. 
he stated that said UCPO was absent today (13th Nov 2019)from field 
without any intimation and approval.(for reference screen shot of message 
received from Dr.Mujeeb is attached.) as PEO stated that he was in field 
and could not send absenteesim information thorugh email. 
  
Your kind remarks and confirmation is required regarding the absenteeism 
of said staff so that further process will be taken accordingly. 
  

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us 
know. 
  
Regards, 
Sabeela Pasha 

Regional Coordinator - PTPP 

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
0340-8442588     
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